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We have received the following request for information and hereby respond: 

 

(1) QUESTION. The proposal says that you want quarterly pest control for each 

property...does that include the bigger properties being treated all at once each 

quarter, or do you want the bigger properties broken down into a monthly service, 

but on a rotation, so that each unit is treated at least 4 times a year?  

i.e. the 288 unit property (Hampton Homes)  

Would you like all 288 units to be treated every quarter, or break it down to treating 

72 units monthly, on a rotation? So by the end of the year, each unit has been 

treated 4 times?  

AGENCY RESPONSE. Bigger properties can be broken down into monthly treatments, 

ensuring each unit receives the required quarterly treatments.  

 

(2) QUESTION. Is pricing from a previous vendor who performed these services 

available?  

AGENCY RESPONSE. This information is not available. 

 

(3) QUESTION. Are measurements of the areas needing services available? 

AGENCY RESPONSE. This information is not available.  

 

(4) QUESTION. When the proposal talks about a monthly invoice, does that mean 

GHA is requesting just one master invoice listing each individual PO and amount with 

a monthly total each month for all services provided? 

AGENCY RESPONSE. Each property will have an individual contract, all properties 

should be billed separately.  

 

(5) QUESTION. Can the costs for additional services, such as bat removal services, be 

submitted as addendums to show a finer detail? 

AGENCY RESPONSE. Yes.  

********************************************************************************************** 

You must complete the following and return this Addendum with you bid. It is the 

responsibility of all bidders to acknowledge addendums.  Failure on the part of any 

bidder to acknowledge this addendum by the deadline may, at the Agency’s 

discretion, deem that bidder as non-responsive and may eliminate such bidder from 

consideration for award.  

 

ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 

 

 

___________________  ________  ____________________  ___________________ 

Signature           Date          Printed Name                   Company 

 


